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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 4:47 PM OR/

To: Jennifer Rodan G/NA
Cc: Marguerite Lockard é
Subject: RE: confidential DN 09621-05 in 050001

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif ‘ Oéam/‘ EI

Thank you. We will use this e-mail as directive to do so.

Kay

From: Jennifer Rodan

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 4:44 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: confidential DN-09621-05 in. 050001

The document can be returned to Guif. Thanks. CMP
: COM
From: Kay Flynn TR
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 1:27 PM
To: Cochran Keating ECR
Cc: Jennifer Rodan; Marguerite Lockard .
Subject: RE: confidential DN 09621-05 in 050001 GCL
OPC
Thanks.
RCA
Jennifer, please let me know if you need more information. SCR
Kay SGA

SEC..._.L___._

—— t
From: Cochran Keating OTH
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 1:19 PM

To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Jennifer Rodan
Subject: FW: confidential DN 09621-05 in 050001

La

Jennifer Rodan is the attorney for the fuel docket, so I'm forwarding this to her. She and Todd should be able to h&lp. (Fas o
not involved with the fuel docket last year, so | won't be much help.) = C‘? =
o3 e —

Gt T

From; Kay Flynn b &%
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 12:59 PM E
To: Cochran Keating; Todd Bohrmann i f’_ P2
Cc: Marguerite Lockard o o 9
Subject: confidential DN 09621-05 in 050001 S &8
Cv; g‘z

v

. <
Cochran and Todd, GPC filed this document (response OPC's 2nd request for PODs Nos. 2-4 anﬁ)7-1o) in
October under a request for temporary protective order. Order PSC-05-1109 granting the request was
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issued 11/3.

Was the material entered in the record at the hearing? If not, would it be appropriate to return it?

Kay

1/9/2006



